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January 6, 2021

MEMORANDUM

TO: Stephanie Hamlett, Chief
Division of Regulatory Support

ATTN: Khalia Boyd, Regulatory Analyst
Division of Regulatory Support

FROM: Elizabeth Shaeffer, Manager ELIZABETH Digitally signed by ELIZABETH

SHAEFFER

Field Operations Branch, Program Support Division SHAEFFER Date: 2021.01.06 15:27:06

SUBJECT:  Mining Plan Decision Document for the King Il Mine
Enclosed is your copy of a mining plan decision document for the King Il Mine. Please
review and request the Director and the Assistant Secretary, Land and Minerals
Management to sign the tagged signature pages, if they concur with our recommendation.
After the document is signed by the Director and Assistant Secretary, please:

1) Make copies of the signed and dated pages for your copy of the document;

2) Upload a copy of the signed pages into DTS; and,

3) Return the original signed and dated pages to this office via FEDEX so that

we may insert them into the original decision document kept on file in the Interior

Regions 5, 7, 8, 9, 10, and 11 Office.

There are no major interagency issues involved with this mining plan decision.

Thank you for your assistance in this matter.
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